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From: corphelp

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 6:54 PM
To: ‘Terry Limehouse'

Subject: RE: EIN

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access
Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continupusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Terry Limehouse [mailto:Terry.Limehouse@sdhc.k12.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN

I have applied for an Employer Identification Number, Please add the EIN to T & AL Services, Inc,
The number is as follows: 45-0960413. If additional information is needed, please contact me at 813 294 3828. | will
attach a copy of the confirmation letter from IRS.

Thanking you in advance for your time,

Terry and Angela Limehouse
terry.limehouse@sdhc.k12.fl.us
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